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LISTING OF PARISH ACTIVITIES

CELEBRATION OF THE EUCHARIST:

SeptemberithroughtMay .. . il 8:30 A. M. and 10:45 A. M.
fJunesthfouphtAugnste o i e S0 RE 8:00 A. M. and 9:30 A. M.
HolysPaysjofi@bligdtion: 5. . 8t iuiniies 7:00 A. M. and 7:30 P. M.

SACRAMENT OF RECONCILIATION:

SeptemberithroughiMaya 2. (ol 8:10 A.M. and 10:15 A. M.
Junetthreuoh¥Auguste i il v 7:45 A. M. and 9:15 A. M.
EirstiSaturdayiofieachimonthi s 0. .88 v i vts msibions « 7:30 — 8:30 P. M.

CONFRATERNITY OF CHRISTIAN DOCTRINE CLASSES:

September throughMay .............. 9:30 — 10:15 A. M. Sundays
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PASTOR: FATHER WILLIAM P. COLLINS
921 West State Street
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Diocese of Rockford

1245 North Court Street
Rockford, Illinois 61101

T
Office of the Bishop October 1, 1970

Dear Father Collins and Parishioners of St. Wendelin Parish:

As St. Wendelin parish commemorates the centennial
of its founding, it is most important that we express
sincere gratitude to God for the manifest blessings of
these hundred years.

Through those years St. Wendelin has had tribula-
tions and triumphs similar to those of any family. It is
well to pause and review the dedication of former pastors
and faithful parishioners. From this a new courage and
faith can spring forth to begin the second century.

You have provided a sanctuary of simple beauty for
worship; you have completed a Catechetical Center with
the cooperation of all; you have a Christian family spirit
among you. These are signs of a gift inherited and cherished.

May the Christian faith and love that binds you
together grow deeper and stronger.

Cordially in Christ,
7 ﬁsz/(ﬂz,;ce

Most Reverend Arthur J. O'Neill
Bishop of Rockford
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MESSAGE FROM THE PASTOR

Dear Fellow Parishioners,

It has become my good fortune to have been named as your pastor
during this centennial year and also shortly before the completion of
our new building. In this, all of us are in great debt of gratitutde to the
many priests and lay people who have worked together as members of
St. Wendelin Parish family during these past 100 years.

As notable as material accomplishments like a new building are,
the true measure of success of a parish family is in the evidence of the
development of the twofold Commandment of love of God above all
things and love of neighbor as oneself. Such a spirit is particularly
evident among our people of St. Wendelin parish.

As we thank God for His many wonderful graces among us
through the past century, it shall be our prayer that we will carry this
spirit of Christian love ever more intently into the second century of St.
Wendelin Parish.



HISTORY

A century can seem like a long time to some, not so long to others. How do we
measure the passage of time? By the pages ripped from a calendar, by gray hairs and
swelling paunches, by births and deaths? These certainly are some ways. Photographs
reveal the gray, record the christenings, remind us of people who are no longer here. But
they do not tell us where we are going. We must measure our time by our “progress”. The
following brief history testifies the progress made by St. Wendelin Church during the past
century. :

In the beginning, that is, those years prior to 1870, Catholic pioneers of this vicinity
assembled at the home of Dionysius Bear to assist at Mass whenever an itinerant
missionary came along, Father Ignatius Balluff, pastor of St. Joseph, Freeport, was the
first priest whose visits are recorded.

In 1870 the Catholic Community of Shannon bought a no longer used Presbyterian
church building. Father Francis Nighe, who had charge of Fulton and Morrison and spent
time in Savanna, came to Shannon one Sunday afternoon to arrange to hold services for
us.

Father Anthony Buetter came August 15, 1881 and remained thirty-two years. The
old church, becoming inadequate, was replaced by a new 40’ x 60’ structure at an
approximate cost of $6,000 in 1884, and solemnly dedicated by Archbishop P. A.
Feehan, D.D.. Twenty years later the building was destroyed by fire. A new frame
church, the present structure, was built in 1906 and dedicated to St. Wendelin. Father
Buetter also bought a rectory and land for a beautiful cemetery adjoining the Village to
the West of town. Father Buetter was forced to resign because of ill health, went to the
Alexian Brothers Hospital, Chicago in 1913, where he died Jan. 6, 1914 and was buried in
St. Boniface Cemetery.

The next pastor, Father Stephen Wolfgarten, came in 1913, transferred to Sterling in
1914. He was succeeded by Father Theodore McCormick. Father Carol Ostenkoetter
became pastor for a short time, being replaced Aug. 15, 1916 by Father John Clifford
who attended the parish from Freeport. Father Clifford had taught school, later was a
fireman on the Burlington Railroad, then studied for the priesthood, being ordained in
the Rockford Diocese June 12, 1913. While in Freeport he was Chaplain at St. Vincent
Orphanage. Father Clifford moved to Shannon in July, 1917 and served the parish until
Oct. 4, 1929 when failing health forced him to retire. He died in St. Joseph Home,
Freeport, Sept. 5, 1957, and is buried in St. Wendelin Cemetery.

When Father Clifford retired, Bishop Hoban attached the parish as a mission to St.
Mary’s Parish, Polo. Pastors at Polo who attended Shannon were: Father John Hackett,
1929-1930; Father Joseph Blitsch, 1930-1939; and Father C. Alfred Dietsch, 1939-1945.
In 1945 the mission was transferred to St. Catherine Parish, Freeport. The pastor there,
Father Joseph Tully, served the parish until 1948 when Bishop Boylan assigned Father
Peter Watgen, Chaplain at St. Francis Hospital, to St. Wendelin. In 1953 Bishop Hillinger
restored St. Wendelin to the status of a parish with Father Watgen the pastor. Father
“Pete” served the parish for 18 years. In 1959 a basement was added to the building,
providing a hall, kitchen and bathroom facilities, as well as the installation of a new oil
furnace. Father Watgen celebrated the Silver Jubilee of his ordination to the priesthood in
1956. During these years the Mass and church was experiencing a change, and the first
Mass using the table facing the people was used Easter Sunday of 1966. Because of poor
health Father Watgen retired in 1967 and lives at St. Vincent, Freeport.

Father Wm. P. Knott was appointed pastor in 1967 by Bishop Loras T. Lane, Father
Knott, born in Elgin, graduated from St. Edward High School. After three years at St.




Meinrad College in Indiana, he was assigned by Bishop Boylan to prepare for t}'1e
priesthood at the University of Louvain in Belgium. He was ordained June 29, 1959 in
the American College Chapel. After some parish work Father Knott was assigned by
Bishop Lane to do graduate work at the Gregorian University in Rome in 1965, where he
received his M. A. in Theology. Aug. 9, 1966 he was named Director of the Diocese of
Rockford Post-Conciliar Center to implement and coordinate the decrees of the Second
Vatican Council. Our church was completely renovated and remodelled, which when
completed was blessed by Bishop Arthur J. O’Neill March 16, 1969. Father Knott is a
member of the Rockford Ministerial Ass’n., and currently President of the Rockford
Diocese Priest Senate. Father Knott was assigned Chaplain of the Newman Centers at
Rockford College and Rock Valley College in June, 1970.

Father William P. Collins was appointed pastor June 3, 1970 by Bishop O’Neill, and
formally installed by Rev. Henry Weckerlee, Dean of the Freeport Deanery, Sunday, June
7. Father Collins was born in Chicago, attended Quigley Preparatory Seminary, studied
for the priesthood at St. Mary of the Lake Seminary in Mundelein and St. Procopius
Seminary in Lisle. He was ordained in 1956. He is Director of the Catholic Inner-City
Ministry in Rockford and Spiritual Director of the Cursillo Movement for the Rockford
Diocense in addition to his work at St. Wendelin. In this year of 1970 we have completed
a C. C. D. building to accommodate instructions of our children and adults.

Our present community numbers close to 100 families residing in the environs of
Lanark, Forreston, and Shannon — the result of Bishop Lane broadening the church
boundaries. The parish is alive, with many activities centered around our church. Our Lay
Consultants are: John Appelt, Wayne Carbaugh, and Norbert Dunkel. Building Com-
mittee Co-chairmen are: Joseph Stevens and Robert Lehne. Parish Council Committee
Chairmen are: Administration, Richard Stevens (church treasurer); Community Affairs,
Mrs. Frank Mack; Education, Mrs. John Kightlinger; Liturgy, Mrs. Francis Engles, Altar
Society President, Mrs. Raynor Mosher; Head Usher, John Manning; Church Secretary,
Mrs. Howard Griffith.

Those who have lived and worked through these years may remember many other
things that could and should have been mentioned here. We can only remember and
thank them as a group for giving of themselves and to our church. Families who have
been prominent in building and promoting our Catholic Community throughout the years
include the names of Barron, Bear, Gabriel, Kraker, Reddington, Roche, Schauer,
Spengler, Stevens, Thometz, Wicke, etc. Many of their heirs are among our present
parishioners. Christ Gabriel, our oldest member, born in 1886 has received five
sacraments, Baptism, Confirmation, Holy Eucharist, Penance, and Matrimony. Four
active generations are represented by John Mosher, Sr., also born in 1886. Families
attending with three generations include Walter Stevens, Howard Griffith, Peter Kuntz,
and Ellen Byrne families. Rose Marie Kersey is a descendent of the Wicke family.

As for the future, what is our goal? A continual formation of a Catholic community
with all it entails. Our priests and parishioners have ably met this goal and will continue
to do so with God’s help.

Perhaps there is no such thing as a “last frontier” — just new ones we haven’t come
against before. In 1960 Pope Paul said “Development is the new name of peace”. Yet
development comes slowly, and on its own terms. The past century brought sharply into
focus the things we need for simple survival — interior peace, harmony with each other,
freedom from deprivation. The issues and problems we have found were not of our
choosing, The coming century, perhaps decade, will be a time of choosing: life or death.
The younger generation is the best ever. To you who are members of this generation, you
are challenged to “do your own thing” in a positive way that adds to the greatness of our
church, community, and country — a greatness that was built out of persons with ideals
that were positive and that has made our Church what it is today.
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VARIOUS ITEMS APPEARING IN FREEPORT
AND SHANNON NEWSPAPERS CONCERNING ST. WENDELIN'S

The “‘Freeport Bulletin”, Feb. 22, 1881 — HANDSOME BELL

The St. Wendelin Roman Catholic Church of Shannon has just been provided
with a handsome bell, made expressly for it.

Freeport “’Daily Journal and Republican”, Aug. 4, 1883

CORNERSTONE CEREMONY:

Tomorrow the cornerstone of the new Roman Catholic Church at Shannon
will be dedicated with appropriate ceremonies.

Aug. 10, 1883 — CHURCH TO COST $6,000.00
The new church the Shannon Roman Catholics are to have is to be 40 x 60
feet, and its estimated cost is said to be about $6,000.00

Oct. 10,1883 — SHANNON FAIR

There is to be a fair held at Shannon, commencing on the 13th of November,
for the benefit of the Catholic Church at that place. The fair and festival is
held at the Opera House.

Nov. 16, 1883 — FESTIVAL GRAND SUCCESS

The Fair that is being held at Shannon for the benefit of the new Catholic
Church at that place is a grand success. Each evening since the opening the
attendance has been large, many Freeporters are taking in the fair.

Freeport Evening Standard, Oct. 9, 1905

SHANNON CATHOLIC CHURCH DESTROYED BY FIRE SATURDAY
Fire destroyed the Catholic Church at Shannon Saturday afternoon entailing
a loss of $8,000 with an insurance of $3,500. When first discovered the
belfry was ablaze, having caught from a spark from a bonfire in the street. It
was seen from the first that the church was doomed and after removing what
furniture they could the crowd gave attention to saving the adjoining
buildings. A strong wind from the Southwest was blowing at the time which
carried the sparks several blocks. Everything being so dry, in less than an
hour the fire had completed its work. Great credit is due the citizens who
worked so heroically to keep the flames from spreading. In all probability
the church will be rebuilt in the near future.

Friday, July 27, 1906
The new Catholic Church at Shannon will be completed in about three
weeks.




Freeport Evening Standard, Aug. 17, 1906

CATHOLIC CHURCH TO BE USED NEXT SUNDAY, AUGUST 26TH

It is now expected that the new Catholic Church at Shannon will be ready
for occupancy for the first time on Sunday, August 26th. This is one of the
prettiest and best arranged churches in the country anywhere.

Tuesday, Oct. 22, 1907

CATHOLIC CHURCH AT SHANNON DEDICATED TODAY

Archbishop Quigley of Chicago was in the city last night, the guest of Rev.
Father Kalvelage at St. Joseph’s parish house. He left this morning,
accompanied by several of the local priests, for Shannon where he today
dedicated the new St. Wendelin Catholic Church. There were a great many
other Catholic clergymen present at the dedication. St. Wendelin’s church
was destroyed by fire about two years ago, the flames from a bonfire started
near the edifice igniting it. It was rebuilt last year. Rev. Father Bueter is the
pastor, having served very successfully in the parish for many years past.
Incidental to the dedication of the church, the archbishop confirmed a class

of children and adults.

Shannon Reporter, May 31, 1956 — HONOR PASTOR OF

ST. WENDELIN’S CHURCH SUNDAY ON ““SILVER JUBILEE”

Friends and parishioners of St. Wendelin’s Church turned out Sunday to
honor the Rev. Father Peter Watgen, pastor on his Silver Jubilee of his
ordination to the priesthood. He officiated at a special high mass of
Thanksgiving which was sung by the sisters of St. Francis Hospital. He was
honored by an Honor Guard of Fourth Degree Knights of Columbus in full
dress. Following the mass a brunch was served to relatives at the newly
remodeled parsonage. At noon a dinner was served to all guests and
parishioners. A gift was presented to Father Watgen during the program.

Shannon Reporter, May 4, 1967 — PARISH HONORS FATHER WATGEN
The Rev. Peter Watgen, pastor of St. Wendelin’s parish for 18 years, was
honored at an appreciation dinner Sunday, April 30, in the parish hall
Father Watgen was presented with a gift from the congregation. An open
house for the community was held in the afternoon.

Thursday, June 4, 1970 — FAREWELL-WELCOME

Parishioners of St. Wendelin’s Catholic Church in Shannon will have a
“farewell-welcome” reception Sunday from 2:30 to 4:00 P. M. in the church
hall to honor the Rev. William Knott and the Rev. William Collins.
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ST. WENDELIN CHURCH — Shannon
Original church built in 1884.
’ House to the right of the church is the rectory

INTERIOR OF ORIGINAL CHURCH
destroyed by fire Oct. 9, 1905

ST. WENDELIN CHURCH BUILT IN 1906 INTERIOR OF ST. WENDELIN CHURCH
Before remodeling in 1969



LAY CONSULTANTS
AND BUILDING COMMITTEE

C. C. D. INSTRUCTORS




Owr Families

A

MR. JOHN APPELT

4l / {
THE JACK BARTH FAMILY THE EDWARD BRUCKER FAMILY

£

MR. ROBERT S. BURKHOLDER MRS. ELLEN BYRNE
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MRS. JOHN COLE

i

THE HARLETH COOK FAMILY

)\

MR. AND MRS. CRAIG CARROLL

R

'




T2 ; o R
THE JERRY DAVIS FAMILY

THE WILLIAM EGAN FAMILY
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THE GALE FRANK FAMILY

L

MRS. ELDON HUNDERTMARK & FAMILY

THE JOHN HALFMAN 11l FAMILY

THE GERALD JAMES FAMILY
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THE CLYDE KENT FAMILY THE LAVERNE KEPPEN FAMILY

MISS MARIE KERSEY THE JOHN KIGHTLINGER FAMILY

THE KENNETH KUNDERT FAMILY

Y

THE PETER KUNTZ FAMILY THE ROBERT LEHNE FAMILY




THE LEROY LOWER FAMILY

1

THE DONALD MEADOR FAMILY

THE ROBERT MILLER FAMILY

THE RAYNOR MOSHER FAMILY
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MR. AND MRS. BRUCE PORCH

THE WAYNE SANFORD FAMILY

THE EDWARD SCHMIDT FAMILY

e i

MR. AND MRS. HENRY RAMSDELL

THE EUGENE RUDY FAMILY

THE GEORGE SCHMAUSS FAMILY
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MRS. MARIE STOLTZMAN

THE ROBERT VOCK FAMILY
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THE FRANK WARTA FAMILY THE RONALD WILHELMS FAMILY

Our Servicemen

MR. CHARLES CRICHTON MR. RAYMOND ROGERS

MEMBERSHIP LIST
ST. WENDELIN CATHOLIC CHURCH

A1l addresses are Shannon, |1linois unless otherwise indicated.

ANDERSON, Keith and Eileen 110 N. Locust, Forreston 938-3670
Wayne, Tracy

APPELT, John and Eva 84 E. Lanark Ave., Lanark L493-6L459
BARNES, Joel and Beverly S Liinn: St 86L4-2492
Susan, Joan, Ronald

BARTH, Jack and Lorraine 202 W. Market 86L4-2798
Kenneth, Jacqueline, Kevin, Keith

BRUCKER, Edward and Edna 203 - 4th Ave., Forreston 938-3120
James

BURKHOLDER, Charles and Frances 140 West Side Ave., Lanark 493-6352
Vicki, Roger, Patricia



BURKHOLDER, Jack and Gwendolyn 119 N. High, Lanark
Scott, Debra, Lori

BYRNE, Mrs. Ellen 322 Argyle, Lanark

CARBAUGH, Wayne and Mary 105 N. Linn

CARROLL, Charles and Jeanine 215 W. Prairie, Lanark
Kathleen, Michael

CARROLL, Craig and Vianne R.R. #1, Chadwick

CARROLL, James and Betty R.R., Mt. Carroll

Peggy, Paulette, Mark, Clark, Karla

COLE, John and Gladys 510 N. Broad St., Lanark
COOK, Donald and Judy L4o8 - 2nd St., Forreston
John, Jame, Julie, Janet, Donna Jo

COOK, Ricky R.R., Shannon

COOMES, Mrs. Hilda 118 S. Linn

CRICHTON, Willard and Myrtle 6 W. Market St.

Joyce, Linda, William

DAVIS, Jerry and Patricia 218 S. Burns, Lanark
Greg, Joleen, Teresa, Brent

DOWNING, Harvey and Marge 12 S. Stanton

Scarlette, Desiree

DREHMER, Carl and Patricia R.R. #2, Lanark

Edward, Debra, Denise, Robbin Marie

DUNKEL, Norbert and Agnes 110 - L4th Ave., Forreston
Janet, Norbert, John, Monica

ECKBURG, Jack and Mary 227 W. Claremont, Lanark
John, Jim, Michael, Patrick, Jeanine

EGAN, William and Donna 104 - 3rd Ave., Forreston
Pamela, Robert, Penny

ENGEBRETSEN, Laverne and Mary 504 Garden, Forreston
Susan, Thomas, Timothy, Lynn

ENGLES, Francis and Eve 524 W. Locust, Lanark
Cheryl, Steven, Kelly Sue

FAGER, Earl and Gertrude 102 - 3rd St., Forreston
FISHER, Wilson and Genevieve 720 E. Franklin, Lanark
Gayle, Jeri, Jill, Donn, Julie, Jeff

FLEMING, Paul and Paula 221 W. Claremont, Lanark
FRANK, Gale and Kathleen 105 N. Oak Ave., Forreston
Christine, Jeffrey

GABRIEL, Christ and Orpha West Market St.

GANTZ, David and Frances R.R. #1

Dennis, Doris, Linda

GANTZ, Miss Nancy Chestnut St.

GOEDERT, Norman and Beverly 123 E. Locust, Lanark
Brenda, Karen, David, Jeffrey, Susan, Linda

GREEN, Richard and Christina 619 N. Broad, Lanark

GRIFFITH, Howard and Bernice 1155 Linn

493-2481
493-6226
864-2433
493-2521

684-2811
L93-2607

49321137
938-2530

86L4-238L4

864-2527
864-2550

493-2539
864-2220
493-2176
938-3516

493-2301
938-2498
938-3520
L93-2362

938-3298
493-2148

493-2455
938-2356

864-2690
864-2416

864-2677
L93-6417

493-6327
86L4-2239



HALFMAN, John |11 and Deborah
Michele

HERMES, James and Diane
Susan, Dyann, James

HERTEL, Raymond and Rita
Ronald, Sharon, Audrey
HERTEL, Miss Rosemary
HUNDERTMARK, Eldon and Donna

JAMES, Gerald and Patricia
Susan, Denise, Sandra

KENT, Clyde and Josephine
Mary, Norma, David

KEPPEN, Laverne and Betty
Jon, Lorraine, Linda, Joanne
KERSEY, Miss Rose Marie
KIGHTLINGER, John and Helen

602 W. 2nd Ave., Forreston 938-3518

Box 606, Forreston
R.R. #2, Lanark
Chestnut St.

German Valley

326 School St., Lanark

R.R. #1, Lanark
R.R. #1, Lanark

102 S. Chestnut
204 W. Prairie, Lanark

Joseph, Mark, Steven, Diane, Carol

KUMP, Raymond and Ardis
Jason, James

KUNDERT, Kenneth and Betty
Timothy

KUNTZ, Peter and Catherine
Joseph, William

KUNTZ, Peter Jr.

LEACHMAN, Gary and Donna
Renee Marie

LEHNE, Robert and Darlene
Susan, Stephan, David
LINDSTROM, Paul and Teresa
Mary, Patricia, Paul Douglas
LODICO, Joseph and Marva
Kurt, Kristine, Kent

LOWER, Leroy and Jane

Robert

MACK, Frank and Berniece
Barbara

MANNING, John and Barbara
Michael, Kathleen

MEADOR, Donald and Sally
Julie, Jody, Michael, Melissa

MERCHANT, Paul and Elizabeth

R.R. #1, Leaf River
R.R. #1
R.R. #1, Lanark

322 W. Claremont, Lanark

237 W. Side Ave., Lanark
R.R. #1, Forreston

R.R., Leaf River

422 N. Burns, Lanark

R.R. #1

217 S. Stanton
218 S. Linn
R.R. #2, Lanark

407 E. Franklin, Lanark

Douglas, Susan, David, Donald, Elizabeth, Patricia

MERRICK, Mrs. Manon
MEURIS, John and Mary Jo

Kraig, Kurt, Keith, Kary Jo, Kyle

MILLER, Robert and Beverly

Dawn Marie, Lorrie Ann, Robert

MOSHER, John Sr.

Box 401, Forreston
R.R. #1, Forreston

R.R. #1

R.R., Milledgeville

938-2221
493-6253
864-2677
362-2687

493-2580

493-6396

864-2632
493-2605

938-2312
864-2354

L93-6209
938-3234
738-2761
493-2292
86L4-2502

86L4-2116
86L4-2254
493-2428
493-2543

938-3443
938-2234

86L4-2211
225-4174



MOSHER, Lyle and Diane R.R. #1, Lanark
MOSHER, Raynor and Mary R.R., Milledgeville
Rita, John, Wllliam, Theresa, Gary

NOONEY, James and Eleanor Engersol Hotel, Lanark
Perry, Debra, Catherine

PETERS, Dale and Gertrude S. Walnut St., Forreston
Michael, Mary, Peggy, Thomas
PORCH, Bruce and Margaret L4Lo5 N. Walnut, Forreston

Barry Allen

RAMSDELL, Henry and Lillian 209 Hickory
ROGERS, Alphonse and Shirley R.R. #1
Raymond, Patricia, Alan

RUDY, Eugene and Kathleen R.R. #1

Jodine, Jaime

SAMMON, John and Dorothy R.R. #1
John Jr., Francis, Cynthia, Sandra, Bertha Mae
SANFORD, Wayne and Carol 314 Chestnut

Kevin and Russell
SCHMAUSS, George and Katherine 305 - 1st Ave., Forreston
William, Geneva, Mary, Ann

SCHMIDT, Edward and Katherine R:Ruo#1

Christian, Joseph, Barbara, Carol
SCHRECK, Oscar and Glencla R.R. #1

June

SCHREIBER, George and Mildred Ridge St.

Robert
SCOTT, Kenneth and Mary 128 E. Prairie, Lanark
Marietta, Glen, Michael, Maureen, Melissa

SHERIDAN, Paul and Elnora R.R. #2, Lanark
SHIDLER, Jesse and Mary 326 E. Locust St., Lanark
SMITH, Ronald and Dorothy 304 W. Locust St., Lanark
Charles, Michael, Renee

SNYDER, Dale and Adelaide R.R., German Valley
Carolyn, Orville, Jean, William

STEVENS, Joseph and Mary Green Acres

Sandra, John
STEVENS, Richard and Lois Green Acres

Diane, Mary Ellen, Frank

STEVENS, Thomas 314 Ridge St.

STEVENS, Walter and Helen 105 S. Linn

Charles

STOLTZMAN, Mrs. Marie Green St., Forreston
STURTEVANT, Dennis and Martha R.R. #1

Mark, Ann, Amy, Tracy

SWEETWOOD, Dennis and Noreen Box 42, Forreston

Tamara Lynn

493-2721
225-4174

493-9118

938-3142
938-3589

864-2297
864-2367

864-2378

86L-2L47
864-2103
938-3237
864-2728
864-2507
864-2615
493-2430
s
493-2173
938-2247
864-2573
86L4-2473

86L4-2182
86L4-2540

938-2596
493-6382

938-2340



VOCK, Robert and Phyllis R.R. #1 864-2370
Wayne, Steven, Kelley Eileen

WARNER, Wallace and Catherine R.R. #1, Lanark 493-6516
Peggy Rae, Raymond, Richard
WARTA, Francis and Doris R.R. #1 86L4-2710

Carol, Frank, Thomas, Mary, Michael, James, Matthew, Patricia,
Katherine, Karen, Theresa, Susan

WILHELMS, Ronald and Vicki R.R. #1 86L4-2319
Michelle, Maureen

ADDITIONAL NAMES
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